FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIOMN ROQ-2

WASHINCGTON, DL, Hahl

MAR
William Scott Conley, Treasuretr +5 ios

South Carolina Credit Tnion League, Ine.
Credit Union Defense Fund

P.O. Box 1787

Columbia, 8C 29202

ldentification Number; CO0039907
Reference: Year End Report (7/1/97-12/31/97)

Dear Mr. Conley:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the report(s)
referenced above. The review raised questions concerning certain information contained
in the report{s). An itemization follows:

i ~The totzls listed on Lines 117{a¥i) and 11{z}ii}, Column B of the Detailed
I Summary Page appear to be incorrect. Please be advised that you should
! add the "Calendar Year-to-Date” total from your previous report 1o the
| current "Taotal This Period™ figure from Column A to derive the comect
; Column B totals. When an individval's aggregate excecds the $200
! threshold, the amount should not be deducted from the Columm B figure for
I Line 11{a)(i}, Please amend your report and any subsequent repotts that
may be affected by this correction.

A written response or an amendment to your original report{s) ¢orrecting the above
roblem(s) should be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fifteen 1;15] 'days
f the date of this letter. If you need assistance, please feel frec to ¢omact. me on our
nll-free number, (800} 424-9330. My local number is [2&2}@94-] 1340,
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